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The Internal Security Subcommittee did riot send any of its s
taff 

investigators to the Los Angeles area to search for informat
ion 

respecting the Kennedy assassinations, or either of them. 

The full Committee on the Judiciary does not have "staff inv
estiga-

tors". I doubt that any aide to Senator Eastland told anyon
e that 

three staff investigators of the Judiciary Committee had bee
n 

searching for information in the Los Angeles area "about the
 two 

Kennedy assassinations". 

This is the best I can do about traversing the allegations c
ontained 

in the marked paragraph about which you have inquired. 

Sincerely, 

.7 .2'.."7  

J. G. Sourwine, Chief Counsel 

Internal Security Subcommittee 
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